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Jerry Sherrell - —

From: Dwayne Pounds <DPounds@cvecoop.org>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:50 PM

To: Jerry Sherrell

Cc: Lee Livingston; Matt Buckles; Request; Gary Conklin
Subject: RE: Power Removal

Page 7 of 8

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Verify the sender and use caution before opening attachments or clicking links

Jerry,

Central Valley Electric Coop, Inc. will remove the existing powerlines from the following locations within the next 6

months. Please confirm the list below is correct and note that the Mosquito State #2 is under contract until 4/15/2022.

Galaxy State #1 — Acct #24017300 -104.0493822125; 33.125365756385
Mosquito State #1 — Acct #24016500 -104.0489637547; 33.118437957858
Mosquito State #2 — Acct #24042900 — Contract Expires 4/15/2022

Lear State Com 1H — Acct #23856400

Falcon State #1 — Acct #22607001

Falcon State #2 — Acct #22607101 -104.0339276260; 33.109796548349
Falcon State #3 — Acct #22607202

Falcon State #4 — Acct #22607301 -104.033159; 33.105653

Racer State #1 — Acct #24017500

Thank you,
Dwayne

Dwayne Pounds
Central Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Staking Engineer
1403 N. 13th St.
PO Box 230
Artesia, NM 88211-0230
* Email: dpounds@cvecoop.org
® Work: (575) 746-3571
® Cell: (575) 748-7483
@ Fax: (575) 746-4219

From: Jerry Sherrell <jerrys@mec.com>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Dwayne Pounds <DPounds@cvecoop.org>

Cc: Lee Livingston <leel@mec.com>; Matt Buckles <mattbuckles@mec.com>
Subject: Power Removal

Dwayne,
We are in agreement the remove power from the following Wells/Locations:

Galaxy State #1
Mosquito State #1 & #2
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District Ill

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 23732

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
Operator: OGRID: Action Number: Action Type:
MACK ENERGY CORP P.O. Box 960 13837 23732 C-103Q
11344 Lovington Hwy Artesia, NM882110960
OCD Reviewer Condition
gcordero None
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